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GERALDTON HEALTH CAMPUS — REDEVELOPMENT 
556. Hon MARTIN ALDRIDGE to the minister representing the Minister for Finance: 
I refer to the announcement by the Minister for Health on 4 June 2020 relating to forward works at 
Geraldton Health Campus. 
(1) What is the value of the contract awarded to ADCO Constructions Pty Ltd, and what is the scope of works 

obtained in return? 
(2) Given that ADCO Constructions Pty Ltd is a New South Wales–based business, how much of the contracted 

works will be accessible to local businesses and contractors, and how will this be achieved or mandated? 
(3) Firstly, how many local jobs has the Geraldton Health Campus redevelopment project created to date; 

and, secondly, is forecast to create? 
(4) I refer to an article in the Geraldton Guardian of 9 June 2020, in which an ADCO representative advised 

that they were not free to speak to the media. Is the state restricting the ability for this firm to make public 
comment; and, if so, what is the reason for such action? 

(5) Will the minister please table the tender evaluation report and the contract issued in relation to the project? 
Hon STEPHEN DAWSON replied: 
I thank the honourable member for some notice of the question. The following answer has been provided to me by 
the Minister for Finance. 
(1) The contract for the forward works component is valued at $8 541 500, including GST, and includes 

the construction of new parking bays, a new main entry to the hospital, an access road and a parking area 
for emergency service vehicles, and internal modifications to the existing emergency department and 
ambulance entry. 

(2) ADCO Constructions Pty Ltd tendered from its West Perth premises and, as part of its submission, 
nominated $5.2 million of local content. This amount forms the basis of its contractual commitment and 
will be monitored throughout the life of the project. 

(3) Three local consultant firms have been engaged to date. Once construction commences on the forward 
works component, a total of 74 regional jobs, including two regional apprentices, are expected to be created. 
Additional jobs will flow from the main works component once the scope has been fully documented 
and tendered. 

(4) It is standard practice for government contracts to contain confidentiality provisions and for media 
inquiries to be directed via the relevant agency. 

(5) Given that the evaluation report contains a significant portion of information that would be considered 
commercial-in-confidence, I request the honourable member to clarify the areas of particular interest and 
I will endeavour to answer that question to the extent I can. As the contract is approximately 1 000 pages 
and has already been publicly released on the Tenders WA website, I will arrange for a copy to be sent 
to the honourable member’s office. 
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